
  
 

INDIAN WELLS COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY 
FIRE ACCESS MAINTENANCE DISTRICT (FAMD) NO. 1 

 
 

 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

October 9, 2025 

10:00 A.M.  

 

 

 
This Meeting will be held In-Person at  

The City of Indian Wells City Council Chambers  

44950 El Dorado Drive Indian Wells, CA & Via Zoom 

 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89843694765?pwd=CAXqbfETFn6rTVXOxzvpPHurTdjBLQ.1  

 

Meeting ID: 898 4369 4765                         Passcode: 474293 

 

 
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89843694765?pwd=CAXqbfETFn6rTVXOxzvpPHurTdjBLQ.1


 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  2024 

 

Director         Term Ends  
   
Name: Kurt Yeager (Chairperson)        February 28, 2029 
Phone: (949) 632-6157 
Email: ekurty01@gmail.com 
                                                                                                     
Name: Margaret “Marge” Barry (Vice Chair)      February 28, 2026 
Phone: (760) 219-3100 
Email: iwmarge@gmail.com 

 
Name: Steve Nozet (Secretary)        February 28, 2029 
Phone: (925) 698-4632 
Email: nozetsteve@gmail.com 
 
Name: Tony Trocino (Director)        February 28, 2026 
Phone: (310) 963-3428 
Email: trotony7@gmail.com  
 
Name: Bruce Morgan (Director)        February 28, 2029 
Phone: (406) 370-1224 
Email: bkmzenmaster@gmail.com 
 
Name: Dennis Coker (IWCC Rep)       Appointed (No Term) 
Phone: (760) 345-2561 
Email: Dennis.Coker@clubcorp.com 

mailto:iwmarge@gmail.com
https://www.google.com/search?q=indian+wells+contry+club&rlz=1C1GCEB_enUS931US931&oq=indian+wells+contry+club&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i13i175i199j0i13i457j0i13l2j46i13i175i199j0i13.4679j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8




Page 1 of 2 
 

FIRE ACCESS MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1 
INDIAN WELLS COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY  

 

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Thursday October 9, 2025 at 10:00 A.M. 

 
Board will Meet in the City Council Chamber of the  

City of Indian Wells at 44950 El Dorado Indian Wells CA & Via Zoom at  

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89843694765?pwd=CAXqbfETFn6rTVXOxzvpPHurTdjBLQ.1 

 

Meeting ID: 898 4369 4765                                         Passcode: 474293 

1. CALL TO ORDER OF THE FAMD, ROLL CALL 

Chair - Kurt Yeager 

Vice Chair – Margaret “Marge” Barry  

Secretary – Steve Nozet 

Director - Tony Trocino 

Director – Bruce Morgan  

IWCC Representative – Dennis Coker 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. APPROVAL of the FINAL AGENDA 

October 9, 2025         Page(s) 4-5 

     
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

All persons wishing to address the FAMD Board will be called on during this section of the meeting by the Chairman.  At the appropriate time, please 

come forward to the podium and state your name for the record. Speakers are limited to three minutes. Parties are encouraged to submit their 

comments in writing with any attachments or exhibits they wish for the FAMD Board to review, preferably 24 hours prior to the meeting. Speakers can 

then use their three-minutes to summarize the key points of their comments. Please note that you may address the FAMD Board on an agenda item at 

the time it is discussed, but only after being recognized by the Chairman. 

Under the Brown Act, the FAMD Board should not take action on or discuss matters raised during the public comment portion of the agenda which 

are not listed on the agenda. FAMD Board Members may refer such matters to staff for information or to be placed on a subsequent agenda for 

consideration. Notwithstanding the foregoing, FAMD Board Members and staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed during 

public comment, if such responses do not constitute any deliberation.  

 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR  
All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are routine and will be enacted by one vote. There will be no separate 

discussion of these items unless members of the FAMD Board or audience request that specific items be removed from 

the Consent Calendar for separate discussion and action. Financial matters will be indicated as budgeted or non-

budgeted below. 

 

a. Minutes; August 14, 2025       Page(s) 6-9 

b. Financials; June 2025        Page(s) 10  

c. Financials; July 2025        Page(s) 11 

d. Financials; August 2025       Page(s) 12 

e. Financials; September 2025       Page(s) 13 

 

 

 

4

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89843694765?pwd=CAXqbfETFn6rTVXOxzvpPHurTdjBLQ.1


Page 2 of 2 
 

 

   

6. SECURITY REPORT 

a. August 2025 Security Report       Page(s) 14-16 

b. September 2025 Security Report      Page(s) 17-19 

 

7. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Security Services Ad Hoc Committee      Page(s) Verbal 

b. Street Striping Project        Page(s) Pending  

c. Emergency Access Gates        Page(s) 20-43 

d. Iroquois – 25 MHP Street Sign      Page(s) 44-45 

                        

8. NEW BUSINESS  

a. Supreme Pool Repair Estimates      Page(s) 46-47 

b. Security Gate Maintenance Services      Page(s) Pending  

 

9. FAMD DISTRICT MANAGERS REPORT 

a. Transponders 

b. Recent Rainstorm Drainage 

c. Emergency Access Preemption System 

d. Election Process 

 

10. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

 

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

The next Board of Directors meeting is scheduled for November 13, 2025. 

 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 
 

 

INDIAN WELLS COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY  

FIRE ACCESS MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OPEN MEETING 

 
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE 

IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE SENIOR BUILDING INSPECTOR OR THE RISK MANAGER AT (760) 346-2489.  A 48-

HOUR NOTIFICATION PRIOR TO THE MEETING WILL ENABLE THE CITY TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO 

ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY TO THIS MEETING (128 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA TITLE III). 

 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

 

I, Angelica Avila, certify that on October 6, 2025, I caused to be posted a notice of a FAMD #1 Board Meeting to be held on 

Thursday October 9, 2025, at 10:00 A.M., in person in the City Council Chamber’s.   

 

 

___________________________________ 

5



1 

 

 
 

SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING VIA ZOOM 
 

MINUTES       

August 15, 2025 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Vice Chair Marge Barry called the meeting to order at 10:09 A.M.  

 

ROLL CALL 

PRESENT:   

Chair - Kurt Yeager (joined at 10:24 A.M.) 

 Vice Chair – Margaret “Marge” Barry 

Secretary – Steve Nozet 

Director - Tony Trocino 

Director – Bruce Morgan 

IWCC Representative – Dennis Coker 

   

ABSENT: None 

 

ALSO, PRESENT:  

District Manager Scott Matas (Desert Resort Management/ Associa),                  

Paul Stotesbury (Allied Universal, (DOS) Director of Security) 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. APPROVAL OF THE FINAL AGENDA 

A motion was made by Director Steve Nozet and a 2nd by Director Tony Trocino to approve the agenda 

for the August 15, 2025. Motion carried 4/0. 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

No attendees. No comments. 

 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 

a. Minutes; June 12, 2025       

b. Financials; July 2025      

 

A motion was made by Director Tony Trocino and a 2nd by Director Dennis Coker to approve the 

Consent Calendar. Motion carried 5/0. 

 

6. SECURITY REPORT 

a. July 2025 Security Report 

Director of Security (DOS) Paul Stotesbury presented the July 2025 security reports. The Board 

of Directors reviewed the reports, asked question with answers from DOS.  

 

6



2 

 

No action was taken the item is informational. 

 

 

7. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Security Services Ad Hoc Committee 

The Board received an update from the committee. The focus will remain on preparing an RFP 

for security services, including access systems and software. 

 

No action was taken the item is informational. 

 

8. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Street re-striping 

Tabled.  District Manager will need to rebid due to cost and lack of proposals. 

 

b. Road Rehab Project Recommendation 

The District Manager presented to the Board options based on budgeted capital expenditure 

allotted for FY 2025/26. The Board agreed to start an RFP on the recommended streets found in 

the Pavement Management Plan and not to exceed the budgeted capital expenditure of 

$212,000.00 for FY 2025/26.  

 

A motion was made by Director Steve Nozet and a 2nd by Director Bruce Morgan to approve an amount 

not to exceed $212,000.00 capital expenditure plan. Motion carried 6/0. 

 

c. Emergency Access Preemption System (EAPS) 

The FAMD was notified by the City of Indian Wells that the City Council passed an ordinance to 

mandate the installation of EAPS at all gated communities. The City also notified each gated 

community that a $500.00 rebate will be issued once the project is completed and the proper 

documentation is returned. The Board gave the District Manager direction to move forward with 

a proposal to have the system installed at both entrances. 

 

d. Emergency Access Gates 

Director Trocino requested a discussion regarding the emergency access gates that are located 

throughout the community along the north wall of the community. These gates are only opened 

in an extreme emergency for emergency personal to access communities within the Indian Wells 

Country Club. In the past it has been determined that the gates are the responsibility of the 

individual HOA’s that the gates border. In recent communication with an HOA management 

company, they had history and a document stating that the FAMD would be responsible for 

replacement of the gates and the maintenance would be the responsibility of each HOA. The 

District Manager cannot locate a recorded document stating the information presented. The 

Board would like to have more research done before a decision is made on the responsible party. 

The city has been notified and will update the FAMD when information is available.  

 

e. Fountain Filter Tank 

The District Manager presented a proposal from Supreme Pool Service, contracted vendor for 

fountain cleaning, to repair the filter tank and replace main drain covers at the Club Drive 

fountain.  

 

A motion was made by Chair Kurt Yeager and a 2nd by Director Tony Trocino to approve an amount not 

to exceed $3,362.00 in repairs as stated in the proposal. Motion carried 6/0. 

 

7



3 

 

 

 

 

f. 2025/26 Contracts 

i. Pest Control 

The District Manager reached out to multiple vendors for a monthly pest control service. 

The Board reviewed the proposals and the recommendation from the District Manager is 

to award a 5-year contract to Frazier Pest Control for an amount not to exceed $7,500.00.  

 

A motion was made by Director Bruce Morgan and a 2nd by Director Steve Nozet to approve a 5-year 

contract with Frazier Pest Control for an amount not to exceed $7,500.00 for pest control services. 

Motion carried 6/0. 

       

ii. HVAC Services –Desert Air Conditioning 

The District Manager reached out to multiple vendors for a HVAC services. The Board 

reviewed the proposals and the recommendation from the District Manager is to award a 

5-year contract to Desert Air for an amount not to exceed $10,000.00.  

 

A motion was made by Director Steve Nozet and a 2nd by Director Bruce Morgan to approve a 5-year 

contract with Desert Air for an amount not to exceed $10,000.00 for HVAC maintenance services. 

Motion carried 6/0. 

 

iii. Security Gate Maintenance 

The District Manager reached out to multiple vendors for a Security Gate Maintenance 

service. The Board reviewed the proposals and the recommendation from the District 

Manager is to award a 5-year contract to Empire Gate Automation for an amount not to 

exceed $15,000.00.  

 

A motion was made by Director Steve Nozet and a 2nd by Director Tony Trocino to approve a 5-year 

contract with Empire Gate Automation for an amount not to exceed $15,000.00 for security gates 

maintenance and repair services. Motion carried 6/0. 

 

iv. Transponder 

The District Manager has researched vendors to purchase gate access transponder. Big 

Sky Gate Keeper is a local vendor that can provided the transponders at a much faster 

turn around and a competitive cost. The Board reviewed the information provided and the 

recommendation from the District Manager is to award a 5-year contract to Big Sky Gate 

Keeper for an amount not to exceed $30,000.00 to purchase RFID transponder tags.  

 

A motion was made by Director Bruce Morgan and a 2nd by Chair Kurt Yeager to approve a 5-year 

contract with Big Sky Gate Keeper to purchase RFID transponders for an amount not to exceed 

$30,000.00. Motion carried 6/0. 

 

v. Desert Resort Management Contract – Extra Clause 

The Board reviewed the Desert Resort Management contract specifically Compensation 

section 3(d). The contract is currently written to allow for cost and expenses not to 

exceed $10,000.00. The general purchase and needs of the FAMD have exceeded this 

perimeter. 

 

8



4 

 

  A motion was made by Director Bruce Morgan and a 2nd by Vice Chair Marge Barry to amend section 

3(d) for the Desert Resort Management contract to allow for an amount not to exceed $30,000.00 in cost 

and expenses. Motion carried 6/0. 

 

9. DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT 

No Report. 

 

10. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

No Comments. 

 

11. ANNOUCEMENTS 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Fire Access Maintenance District Board of Directors will 

be held at 10:00 A.M. on October 9, 2025, in person at the City of Indian Wells Council Chambers.  

 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned by Vice Chair Marge Barry at 11:19 A.M. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, Scott Matas, District Manager 

 
Attested to:  _______________________________ Date: _______________ 

Steve Nozet, FAMD Secretary  

9



In
di

an
 W

el
ls

, C
A

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
5
 
1
4
:
4
0

U
s
e
r
:

j
r
o
j
a
s

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:

g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e

1

JU
N

E 
20

25

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
5
 
1
2

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

2
0
9

F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

A
P
P
R
O
P

B
U
D
G
E
T

Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

M
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
/
C
O
L

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
1
0
0
 
 
C
Y
S
e
c
P
r
p
T
x

-
3
3
3
,
1
3
0

-
3
3
3
,
1
3
0

-
4
1
1
,
3
9
1
.
3
8

-
1
2
4
,
7
7
2
.
7
9

.
0
0

7
8
,
2
6
1
.
3
8
 
 
1
2
3
.
5
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
2
0
0
 
 
C
Y
U
n
s
P
r
p
T
x

-
8
,
3
7
0

-
8
,
3
7
0

-
1
0
,
3
2
8
.
4
9

.
0
0

.
0
0

1
,
9
5
8
.
4
9
 
 
1
2
3
.
4
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
3
0
0
 
 
P
Y
P
r
p
T
x

-
2
,
1
0
0

-
2
,
1
0
0

-
1
,
4
0
8
.
8
1

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
6
9
1
.
1
9
 
 
 
6
7
.
1
%
*

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
4
0
0
 
 
R
o
l
l
P
r
p
T
x

-
1
,
9
0
0

-
1
,
9
0
0

-
4
,
6
2
9
.
6
8

.
0
0

.
0
0

2
,
7
2
9
.
6
8
 
 
2
4
3
.
7
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
F
i
r
e
 
A
c
c
e
s

-
1
,
1
9
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
1
9
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
1
6
9
,
3
4
3
.
7
2

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
2
5
,
6
5
6
.
2
8
 
 
 
9
7
.
9
%
*

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
3
1
1
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
s
t
 
P
m
t

-
1
,
1
1
0

-
1
,
1
1
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
1
,
1
1
0
.
0
0

.
0
%
*

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
0
0
 
 
I
n
v
s
t
 
E
a
r
n

-
4
9
,
2
0
0

-
4
9
,
2
0
0

-
1
6
,
0
1
9
.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
3
3
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
3
2
.
6
%
*

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
6
1
5
0
0
 
 
P
r
o
p
T
x
R
e
l
f

-
1
,
8
8
0

-
1
,
8
8
0

-
1
,
4
5
9
.
8
8

-
2
1
8
.
9
8

.
0
0

-
4
2
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
7
7
.
7
%
*

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
8
6
3
0
0
 
 
M
i
s
c
 
R
e
v

-
3
,
5
4
0

-
3
,
5
4
0

-
5
4
,
1
4
4
.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

5
0
,
6
0
4
.
0
0
 
1
5
2
9
.
5
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

-
1
,
5
9
6
,
2
3
0
 
 
-
1
,
5
9
6
,
2
3
0
 
 
-
1
,
6
6
8
,
7
2
4
.
9
6

-
1
2
4
,
9
9
1
.
7
7

.
0
0

7
2
,
4
9
4
.
9
6
 
 
1
0
4
.
5
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
3
1
0
0
0
 
 
P
r
o
f
 
S
v
c
s

1
7
4
,
6
5
6

1
7
4
,
6
5
6

1
2
7
,
4
8
1
.
9
1

1
0
,
2
1
6
.
9
0

2
1
,
1
4
1
.
7
5

2
6
,
0
3
2
.
3
4
 
 
 
8
5
.
1
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
t
r
 
S
v
c
s

1
,
0
3
1
,
6
3
7
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
8
,
6
3
7
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
5
,
4
1
0
.
9
7

1
0
4
,
5
6
9
.
6
2

2
2
,
6
7
3
.
6
0

1
3
0
,
5
5
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
8
9
.
2
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
2
0
0
0
 
 
U
t
i
l
i
t
i
e
s

3
4
,
5
9
8

3
4
,
5
9
8

2
6
,
1
1
9
.
6
9

2
,
8
5
9
.
5
2

7
,
6
6
6
.
0
5

8
1
2
.
2
6
 
 
 
9
7
.
7
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
4
0
0
0
 
 
B
l
d
g
&
G
r
M
n
t

1
4
2
,
4
6
8

1
4
2
,
4
6
8

8
4
,
3
5
6
.
4
0

9
,
8
4
5
.
0
0

2
8
,
3
8
0
.
0
7

2
9
,
7
3
1
.
5
3
 
 
 
7
9
.
1
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
5
0
0
0
 
 
I
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c

1
3
4
,
5
5
0

1
3
0
,
7
6
9

1
2
6
,
2
0
4
.
0
0

2
0
,
2
2
6
.
5
0

6
4
1
.
0
4

3
,
9
2
3
.
9
6
 
 
 
9
7
.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t

1
9
,
4
0
7

2
5
,
1
8
8

2
1
,
5
4
5
.
2
3

1
,
5
9
6
.
2
9

1
,
6
5
1
.
9
7

1
,
9
9
0
.
8
0
 
 
 
9
2
.
1
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
1
0
0
0
 
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
E
x
p

9
,
5
0
0

9
,
5
0
0

2
,
1
5
2
.
0
1

2
1
2
.
0
0

.
0
0

7
,
3
4
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
2
2
.
7
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
p
r
 
M
a
t
r
l
s

1
,
5
0
0

1
,
5
0
0

1
,
3
7
5
.
0
0

1
,
3
7
5
.
0
0

.
0
0

1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
1
.
7
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
5
0
0
0
 
 
M
i
n
o
r
E
q
u
i
p

2
,
5
0
0

2
,
5
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
9
1
6
0
0
 
 
I
n
d
r
c
t
C
o
s
t

1
5
,
0
0
0

1
5
,
0
0
0

1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

1
,
5
6
5
,
8
1
6
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
4
,
8
1
6
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
7
,
1
4
5
.
2
1

1
5
0
,
9
0
0
.
8
3

8
2
,
1
5
4
.
4
8

2
0
5
,
5
1
6
.
3
1
 
 
 
8
8
.
2
%

2
0
9
9
9
2
9
 
F
A
M
D
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l

2
0
9
9
9
2
9
 
6
7
3
1
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
s
t
C
o
n
t
r

0
3
9
6
,
7
7
0

3
8
2
,
1
4
2
.
7
6

.
0
0

1
4
,
6
2
7
.
2
4

.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
A
M
D
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l

0
3
9
6
,
7
7
0

3
8
2
,
1
4
2
.
7
6

.
0
0

1
4
,
6
2
7
.
2
4

.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

-
3
0
,
4
1
4

5
4
5
,
3
5
6

1
7
0
,
5
6
3
.
0
1

2
5
,
9
0
9
.
0
6

9
6
,
7
8
1
.
7
2

2
7
8
,
0
1
1
.
2
7
 
 
 
4
9
.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
-
1
,
5
9
6
,
2
3
0
 
 
-
1
,
5
9
6
,
2
3
0
 
 
-
1
,
6
6
8
,
7
2
4
.
9
6

-
1
2
4
,
9
9
1
.
7
7

.
0
0

7
2
,
4
9
4
.
9
6

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
5
,
8
1
6
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
1
,
5
8
6
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
9
,
2
8
7
.
9
7

1
5
0
,
9
0
0
.
8
3

9
6
,
7
8
1
.
7
2

2
0
5
,
5
1
6
.
3
1

1
,
1
2
5
,
3
9
7
.
8
4

P
R
I
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
7
/
1
/
2
5
:

C
H
A
N
G
E
 
I
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
-
N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
/
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
:

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
F
u
n
d
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
:

-
1
7
0
,
5
6
3
.
0
1

9
5
4
,
8
3
4
.
8
3

10

https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HLxQvXQIKdgCK3FrwLGZv2zbruUaLIeAUoZ3mwST5VYEzEOOd5m0f0oAkqh4u3sc
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3371HkjlajuOtszGqCk08ByA241PA7JpywSoXqdWw7HygZw7pzhNuVldWUEzb761
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5VY819zysb%2BnmjRbA1W%2Fhq35EWGC5wih9DCrUqeAclDMKPqpJyc2tRPGm6FliauZ
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tc7TdYuwKn2I9kjA%2BAermnAOF3gB8Oq4c1cszS60gI%2F%2BwWPbVMi6pHSg%2B%2FECDXTE
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFmy%2B%2FYuPls7EObnmR2V5DedMt0HOomIUD4P7HYI%2BhtrK05v2gHQ9cfxA07nzK1T
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VRFRrYdmkw2XAVPMQi%2FKqSKxPcPsQsGThyigA6K%2BmA9WGFeMhxSLOXTKFT7pdMaf
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zwmSYD6dN5LaPKQut788nKNyQSqrFoXUlv1lL6LlpxgaL1jFHLyzCAR7aOqUGBjo
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZZX2jrc4vr3RFGKrI8aPnNgZFGLjEpbMkU2jqY20c%2BTnAIKgD5p8XDSsuswEXK1
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UmGuUiY%2FzthN8zBOlqxURmxJqYbbWJ%2Fploweq17Idvi%2BXCQQoZBb4Nz2y1bF5ftR
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2FAoMKZBnGZgMST2b6GtJxA4gkIN2EoX5tbsYGb1waEKHU%2FdwSjhdti%2BKdu7nRmc
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eEdK1ZDxcbkOW88cfT5jMHRhmlftZl2qH%2FVH7wDX11ZQGahZUwdy%2FKGDvc6FxFyA
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FYAovk4x8cUOGbzmDT8dlzthzPwENre0q7UPg%2FOVOMVhS%2FdcE2%2F7qcxw9rT0cqe9
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2B%2BRbkfkEoyL2N6jwY087Olbx59xN0R1X5kG3WgDwNhet8b2%2FtddJJnAZrxRUxAD
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2BMaJUXynfLlqPxU91xAhmK9J9crx7mePlll%2Bk%2FYfKbrpXoDraTawmUm3aADxcmc
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H9TeMeq%2FeKboW9ZXmP%2FCCrIPBQCYqA3dbkvFC8ul3tTSaZ8U%2BxjgIuxNEzSPyThO
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8azISuyqvic2ilIUUZOgXLeG1ctANTOUKZrTyMmF82wA1vET97wc7SQjJ64Xc0%2Bz
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uA1BpY7zq7%2FiqkCTX99Ho7OqLXmHc6N%2BytsXoYRd7jdMgRfBhK%2FGt5VN42xJByoP
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NzNud4oKPHd8qr%2FSF5kRIB%2B2HVYLV0iVynHpYF5FskWFnYjZV2pkvmZLfbbLZmCw
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mMsQ0lJWdp2NK3LniKKscEX%2BmYRhyCvP%2Beq2wxdhVBQC8n%2FslPoBnz3LODj%2Fs03n
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Yiw9YcrGo%2BfngrLHe3cfAnn34DKlCeSWrsO4QRPYqb19%2B0iKgIN77IDbi71iU4e
Joanna Rojas
Line



In
di

an
 W

el
ls

, C
A

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
5
 
1
6
:
4
7

U
s
e
r
:

j
r
o
j
a
s

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:

g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e

1

JU
LY

 2
02

5

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
6
 
0
1

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

2
0
9

F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

A
P
P
R
O
P

B
U
D
G
E
T

Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

M
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
/
C
O
L

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
1
0
0
 
 
C
Y
S
e
c
P
r
p
T
x

-
4
3
1
,
5
0
0

-
4
3
1
,
5
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
4
3
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
2
0
0
 
 
C
Y
U
n
s
P
r
p
T
x

-
1
0
,
8
0
0

-
1
0
,
8
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
1
0
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
3
0
0
 
 
P
Y
P
r
p
T
x

-
4
,
1
0
0

-
4
,
1
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
4
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
4
0
0
 
 
R
o
l
l
P
r
p
T
x

-
7
,
8
0
0

-
7
,
8
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
7
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
F
i
r
e
 
A
c
c
e
s

-
1
,
7
8
5
,
7
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
7
8
5
,
7
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
7
8
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
0
0
 
 
I
n
v
s
t
 
E
a
r
n

-
6
8
,
4
0
0

-
6
8
,
4
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
6
8
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
6
1
5
0
0
 
 
P
r
o
p
T
x
R
e
l
f

-
1
8
,
5
0
0

-
1
8
,
5
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
1
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
8
6
3
0
0
 
 
M
i
s
c
 
R
e
v

-
3
,
1
0
0

-
3
,
1
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
3
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

-
2
,
3
2
9
,
9
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
3
2
9
,
9
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
3
2
9
,
9
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
3
1
0
0
0
 
 
P
r
o
f
 
S
v
c
s

1
5
6
,
1
0
0

1
5
6
,
1
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

1
5
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
t
r
 
S
v
c
s

1
,
1
0
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
2
,
5
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
2
0
0
0
 
 
U
t
i
l
i
t
i
e
s

3
7
,
0
0
0

3
7
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

3
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
2
.
4
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
4
0
0
0
 
 
B
l
d
g
&
G
r
M
n
t

1
5
7
,
0
0
0

1
5
7
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

1
5
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
5
0
0
0
 
 
I
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c

1
2
5
,
0
0
0

1
2
5
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

1
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t

2
0
,
1
0
0

2
0
,
1
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

1
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
3
2
.
3
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
1
0
0
0
 
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
E
x
p

3
,
6
0
0

3
,
6
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
p
r
 
M
a
t
r
l
s

1
,
7
0
0

1
,
7
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
1
7
5
.
0
0

1
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
-
1
0
.
3
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
9
1
6
0
0
 
 
I
n
d
r
c
t
C
o
s
t

1
5
,
0
0
0

1
5
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

1
,
6
1
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
8
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

3
6
,
8
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
1
,
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
2
.
3
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

-
7
1
1
,
9
0
0

-
7
1
1
,
9
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

3
6
,
8
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
7
4
8
,
7
2
5
.
0
0

-
5
.
2
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
-
2
,
3
2
9
,
9
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
3
2
9
,
9
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
3
2
9
,
9
0
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
8
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

3
6
,
8
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
1
,
1
7
5
.
0
0

9
2
3
,
9
4
5
.
5
8

1
2
0
.
0
0

P
R
I
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
7
/
1
/
2
0
2
5
:

C
H
A
N
G
E
 
I
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
 
-
 
N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
/
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
:
 

R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
7
/
3
1
/
2
5
:

9
2
4
,
0
6
5
.
5
8

11

https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cQvkADZLM48dhqOC4J6dx3fX7AbTfsOKfs89FISdJY51il0xon%2FhfgBWMd6pZVCx
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ExNLatlY%2B%2FBjdTCj3vj9aEO2xKYVN3jTFQO6%2FXGhtkICnmSz3jP1AOD8wdpXk%2FUe
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QmZgqeos6cqIJj%2B74MMS6cLCPZCJPze5o6zWLgUQgUxdQJ4NqYygyzjYz2RbWNvf
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BMLDpK2uriHHxHSvb%2BxuAaoaiqrQhgWc0WZ32lAwGfMm%2F1NcgnQOXMOv3DiCaZNx
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YqB3vOfbjywlIuYw3%2FC74m8nxK9B0qXh1PG4c%2Bx8yx1hVEv9E4jqhcVF%2FbL9ckoh
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L1g1by3GZhd%2Bb22q0GJqJicAUKWcHXHotfSYN1dNpYFmCA403GRzuL6MaNQfA2EH
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XGq%2BxG%2B5KPAJMtbpPV7NRvcRsBrz8xT1PftAtsFICIARfGhDZO7pEOcsQJDJZb19
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2F4s0QN3jywY35%2B7JHoicBOn49h%2FFxj0DvUzRyAzyy%2FUtLaimIQ%2FzQ3AMnQ8kSHT
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GGnUIKPHIDVgh0rBRdfNG97pNBxxc7r6rSRehn7LELF4uiuAriERkoGRabnf61zw
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ENp8fvT%2BF4fkT1s8N8S3yDS2G%2BszzhIUG5MrTiDn1Vofz0eS8VMi%2FEC8YQG3R74t
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ji0xvdU899Iz0SBGVAVrwRD7XtL4rRcERtakmP9L7oKrANQ67Zbr7yxbqBJekwTW
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7marD%2FOrISOvQpL1%2BsMdyTYkH7GCO6iHd8pyn1hJ%2B78xITjzyqJIR9ak75IqxGWr
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u46wscqmwAknNy9lSX8j9ntsEcdy%2FL186H5nGcn3Rm0PRAQ4LIpvj7wqTOFUB%2B2F
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dhVNKkWptniGcCN2Stv%2BYzgaQ7hHMXwaiXTIXVsgOW3k5dR%2B%2B5MhDSof7dQA0ED%2B
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rz1FS2H9k1k%2FZ1fIztZ8VEl%2BlTAp8oT1Szdw%2BtCaMXY%2BI4zXgGhzQUp7WAl4xFSD
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t6hKniBS9XLOZuDSlmBrW7ygZGznwxqfFQPsDUjGQHbuUpTP5GR115OP7Gf8myxr
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2W%2BoZvNDkgi1M2PyV6rlxLAzfY4yXxLiYe9FO6GQcBbufghZ7P5DnlcO8U26sQ9%2F
Joanna Rojas
Line



In
di

an
 W

el
ls

, C
A

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
5
 
0
9
:
4
7

U
s
e
r
:

j
r
o
j
a
s

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:

g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e

1

A
U

G
U

ST
 2

02
5

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
6
 
0
2

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

2
0
9

F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

A
P
P
R
O
P

B
U
D
G
E
T

Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

M
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
/
C
O
L

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
1
0
0
 
 
C
Y
S
e
c
P
r
p
T
x

-
4
3
1
,
5
0
0

-
4
3
1
,
5
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
4
3
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
2
0
0
 
 
C
Y
U
n
s
P
r
p
T
x

-
1
0
,
8
0
0

-
1
0
,
8
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
1
0
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
3
0
0
 
 
P
Y
P
r
p
T
x

-
4
,
1
0
0

-
4
,
1
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
4
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
4
0
0
 
 
R
o
l
l
P
r
p
T
x

-
7
,
8
0
0

-
7
,
8
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
7
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
F
i
r
e
 
A
c
c
e
s

-
1
,
7
8
5
,
7
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
7
8
5
,
7
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
7
8
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
0
0
 
 
I
n
v
s
t
 
E
a
r
n

-
6
8
,
4
0
0

-
6
8
,
4
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
6
8
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
6
1
5
0
0
 
 
P
r
o
p
T
x
R
e
l
f

-
1
8
,
5
0
0

-
1
8
,
5
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
1
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
8
6
3
0
0
 
 
M
i
s
c
 
R
e
v

-
3
,
1
0
0

-
3
,
1
0
0

-
1
2
0
.
0
0

-
1
2
0
.
0
0

.
0
0

-
2
,
9
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
3
.
9
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

-
2
,
3
2
9
,
9
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
3
2
9
,
9
0
0

-
1
2
0
.
0
0

-
1
2
0
.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
3
2
9
,
7
8
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
3
1
0
0
0
 
 
P
r
o
f
 
S
v
c
s

1
5
6
,
1
0
0

1
5
6
,
1
0
0

1
,
3
3
1
.
5
9

1
,
3
3
1
.
5
9

4
,
1
6
8
.
4
1

1
5
0
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
3
.
5
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
t
r
 
S
v
c
s

1
,
1
0
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
2
,
5
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
2
0
0
0
 
 
U
t
i
l
i
t
i
e
s

3
7
,
0
0
0

3
7
,
0
0
0

2
,
1
6
8
.
4
4

2
,
1
6
8
.
4
4

2
8
,
3
3
1
.
5
6

6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
2
.
4
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
4
0
0
0
 
 
B
l
d
g
&
G
r
M
n
t

1
5
7
,
0
0
0

1
5
7
,
0
0
0

4
,
1
5
0
.
0
0

4
,
1
5
0
.
0
0

4
7
,
9
0
3
.
0
0

1
0
4
,
9
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
3
3
.
2
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
5
0
0
0
 
 
I
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c

1
2
5
,
0
0
0

1
2
7
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

1
2
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t

2
0
,
1
0
0

2
0
,
1
0
0

2
,
9
6
6
.
2
9

2
,
9
6
6
.
2
9

1
5
,
2
3
3
.
7
1

1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
0
.
5
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
1
0
0
0
 
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
E
x
p

3
,
6
0
0

3
,
6
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
p
r
 
M
a
t
r
l
s

1
,
7
0
0

1
,
7
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

1
,
5
2
5
.
0
0

1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
9
.
7
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
9
1
6
0
0
 
 
I
n
d
r
c
t
C
o
s
t

1
5
,
0
0
0

1
5
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

1
,
6
1
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
0
,
0
0
0

1
0
,
6
1
6
.
3
2

1
0
,
6
1
6
.
3
2

2
2
7
,
7
6
1
.
6
8
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
1
,
6
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
4
.
7
%

2
0
9
9
9
2
9
 
F
A
M
D
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l

2
0
9
9
9
2
9
 
6
7
3
1
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
s
t
C
o
n
t
r

0
2
1
2
,
1
2
2

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

2
1
2
,
1
2
2
.
0
0

.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
A
M
D
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l

0
2
1
2
,
1
2
2

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

2
1
2
,
1
2
2
.
0
0

.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

-
7
1
1
,
9
0
0

-
4
9
7
,
7
7
8

1
0
,
4
9
6
.
3
2

1
0
,
4
9
6
.
3
2

2
2
7
,
7
6
1
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
-
7
3
6
,
0
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
-
4
7
.
9
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
-
2
,
3
2
9
,
9
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
3
2
9
,
9
0
0

-
1
2
0
.
0
0

-
1
2
0
.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
3
2
9
,
7
8
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
2
,
1
2
2

1
0
,
6
1
6
.
3
2

1
0
,
6
1
6
.
3
2

2
2
7
,
7
6
1
.
6
8
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
3
,
7
4
4
.
0
0

9
2
2
,
5
6
5
.
7
5

B
E
G
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
7
/
1
/
2
5
:

C
H
A
N
G
E
 
I
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
 
-
 
N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
/
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
:
 

E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
8
/
3
1
/
2
5
:

-
3
3
,
1
5
8
.
1
2

8
8
9
,
4
0
7
.
6
3

12

https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ARSpCe%2Fe5TLRp3F1Z6Qyc3XKq4TQnBAPOr0f7fwRcvBLD5vSfsMPzZtAUeGor8eR
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G0qsxe8exR%2Bf%2B%2FY5WZpmbRvOU720Ke%2FMbqblvdIOg6iXPmwdg06y5BDHJz%2FMrhUI
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BgWkdzUf0OGRevS11BMo7KwB5B50Jo09gU8J9qoEP4rEEHNcL%2F8qbOc88Tzou49V
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3wdXfQ5pwVDptJ0kFr2982zcTxsjSoClRD0cmBzcZeeu7sfudbvM%2Fu4GU4wgMmFJ
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cronB3UWmXKIq9w6VE15B0UvibOF4VJRDh8MHcr0N95Roi4kJwpheH6kMY9I4PnB
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ZsXwU%2B280HC2YgkmdgjJHsJgT0eBpeULU8A1jWfQO5yHfPV1uAlYMM2vVM58Snl
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xQcDDU1iJcN6FXdNbSFKntZlchOlL36B3H7BiiG1UQHTjZdNmh2hbAKwvS4yRcJS
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E07PnB0fXN1JgLVPb65dMAUJG0CuRjVNrKfPUox92AJZWUfAwyeXJ%2BAcDJv%2B8jZf
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W3pS777izHkYf8KsGJUrdnIc%2BiKk0yeBNonN7aJl64%2BXgixqg3g2kkTjMhzSZaTS
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rviD%2BNaGJoesG002PhY%2BECpPV96we6IrOvyREQ6CYt28aSfTDIa9ZmC0jGCi0yQz
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FHg9%2FmZWnQoPbIbSMOR54vT9FrgiLKfgJfx2cEE6MmU%2FuuOwjGHQXfrb7CjplZhP
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GIlEboGn34Fx0zpV4yx82JegojGH2Y5ezdKj6ZKpyQl12uRDDc%2FU4TJqLuclWHty
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D8q9e5xakdLIoYCfDhQ%2BIR05yHx2PkLbSvVJ%2FU1y5tFi8MIogT5tSHJcamAr%2F9RW
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GUvebdoVLoWYAJEpzd9PPO4syXTca3McGEGXYqgRmrnBIaUiqfHQ0J3BR74Z4nJy
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qt8OmtAolGssmI4%2Fi9cWihpJ%2Fl%2FpYP4yjL9sl85G%2FvVoV36NVGbA2lcgrgicO0V0
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D6UvwcVWdyRbZz9OBr9ethDrgFDQYuTPPAm8BCbOdY8j07Rs83Od1aupXTBzIxHn
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ktrtXdRiFqnLRA%2BXXTTV7sWdadAvMhuH9pZ8dc5vEfB8FoX3ik%2FN5g6W9kxftpQh
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FG7J2PgG9nG6eGHxElWDj2FEESACpPnwHPouhu0w1dvJVlyiBugKttEFNs90Ub%2FH
Joanna Rojas
Line



In
di

an
 W

el
ls

, C
A

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
5
 
0
8
:
0
6

U
s
e
r
:

j
r
o
j
a
s

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:

g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e

1

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 2

02
5

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
6
 
0
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

2
0
9

F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

A
P
P
R
O
P

B
U
D
G
E
T

Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

M
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
/
C
O
L

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
1
0
0
 
 
C
Y
S
e
c
P
r
p
T
x

-
4
3
1
,
5
0
0

-
4
3
1
,
5
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
4
3
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
2
0
0
 
 
C
Y
U
n
s
P
r
p
T
x

-
1
0
,
8
0
0

-
1
0
,
8
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
3
0
0
 
 
P
Y
P
r
p
T
x

-
4
,
1
0
0

-
4
,
1
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
4
0
0
 
 
R
o
l
l
P
r
p
T
x

-
7
,
8
0
0

-
7
,
8
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
F
i
r
e
 
A
c
c
e
s

-
1
,
7
8
5
,
7
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
7
8
5
,
7
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
7
8
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
0
0
 
 
I
n
v
s
t
 
E
a
r
n

-
6
8
,
4
0
0

-
6
8
,
4
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
8
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
6
1
5
0
0
 
 
P
r
o
p
T
x
R
e
l
f

-
1
8
,
5
0
0

-
1
8
,
5
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
8
6
3
0
0
 
 
M
i
s
c
 
R
e
v

-
3
,
1
0
0

-
3
,
1
0
0

-
1
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
3
.
2
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

-
2
,
3
2
9
,
9
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
3
2
9
,
9
0
0

-
1
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
3
2
9
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
3
1
0
0
0
 
 
P
r
o
f
 
S
v
c
s

1
5
6
,
1
0
0

1
5
6
,
1
0
0

1
,
3
3
1
.
5
9

.
0
0

3
5
,
6
6
8
.
4
1

1
1
9
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
3
.
7
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
t
r
 
S
v
c
s

1
,
1
0
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
2
,
5
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
7
,
6
2
0
.
7
9

4
4
,
8
7
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
9
5
.
9
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
2
0
0
0
 
 
U
t
i
l
i
t
i
e
s

3
7
,
0
0
0

3
7
,
0
0
0

5
,
4
3
1
.
3
2

3
,
2
6
2
.
8
8

2
5
,
0
6
8
.
6
8

6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
2
.
4
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
4
0
0
0
 
 
B
l
d
g
&
G
r
M
n
t

1
5
7
,
0
0
0

1
5
7
,
0
0
0

8
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

4
,
1
5
0
.
0
0

4
3
,
7
5
3
.
0
0

1
0
4
,
9
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
3
3
.
2
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
5
0
0
0
 
 
I
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c

1
2
5
,
0
0
0

1
2
7
,
0
0
0

2
1
,
1
1
8
.
1
6

2
1
,
1
1
8
.
1
6

1
0
5
,
8
8
1
.
8
4

.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t

2
0
,
1
0
0

2
0
,
1
0
0

3
,
5
1
8
.
7
9

5
5
2
.
5
0

1
4
,
6
8
1
.
2
1

1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
0
.
5
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
1
0
0
0
 
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
E
x
p

3
,
6
0
0

3
,
6
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
p
r
 
M
a
t
r
l
s

1
,
7
0
0

1
,
7
0
0

3
7
8
.
3
0

3
7
8
.
3
0

4
1
0
.
1
0

9
1
1
.
6
0
 
 
 
4
6
.
4
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
9
1
6
0
0
 
 
I
n
d
r
c
t
C
o
s
t

1
5
,
0
0
0

1
5
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

1
,
6
1
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
0
,
0
0
0

4
0
,
0
7
8
.
1
6

2
9
,
4
6
1
.
8
4
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
6
,
6
8
4
.
0
3

2
9
3
,
2
3
7
.
8
1
 
 
 
8
1
.
9
%

2
0
9
9
9
2
9
 
F
A
M
D
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l

2
0
9
9
9
2
9
 
6
7
3
1
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
s
t
C
o
n
t
r

0
2
1
2
,
1
2
2

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

2
1
2
,
1
2
2
.
0
0

.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
A
M
D
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l

0
2
1
2
,
1
2
2

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

2
1
2
,
1
2
2
.
0
0

.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

-
7
1
1
,
9
0
0

-
4
9
7
,
7
7
8

3
9
,
9
7
8
.
1
6

2
9
,
4
6
1
.
8
4
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
6
,
6
8
4
.
0
3
 
 
-
1
,
8
2
4
,
4
4
0
.
1
9
 
-
2
6
6
.
5
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
-
2
,
3
2
9
,
9
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
3
2
9
,
9
0
0

-
1
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
3
2
9
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
2
,
1
2
2

4
0
,
0
7
8
.
1
6

2
9
,
4
6
1
.
8
4
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
6
,
6
8
4
.
0
3

5
0
5
,
3
5
9
.
8
1

9
1
0
,
6
4
3
.
3
0

P
R
I
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
7
/
1
/
2
0
2
5

C
H
A
N
G
E
 
I
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
 
-
 
N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
/
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
5
:

-
3
9
,
9
7
8
.
1
6

8
7
0
,
6
6
5
.
1
4

13

https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bznetv9%2F0T%2BZWFyrYVUmtSk7Ot6yU4zSSo4Xp44wQLigo9WqfRqw5Ti6kkXZ10dd
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dltwUqQpqkhUXeqdlc4vTKNjRGdpnSum7pk22wZzjyerKYqpk6M7K5K0%2F1H1z5hz
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Muq%2FzWZ1aK%2FbcIG2nJqNWQTJRIwyZVvtroPfL%2BTgmlIC%2F%2BvkO28JV6xGkYmKGfep
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cA3QMnz1nszO3gdV4e9ZYjKAZ2ELVDdKDyjJIESmvhNcpUm%2FOdf7EXKoAr4hMBy6
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T9BlvbOyniz3RJlVyPfx%2FtgeQayI3TDIns4oCXXpzdpyo9PVi8WUHNTvXWTbqDLz
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zuc0Cy4OQCRNWLrFU7cpAfssYyG4ubrmBEclxoGn25IgvpvQicp3noZ0CnAJTxh5
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OZXyIaC7Co6we9SRZjKGUWGtfkq81Rjt19wb8o2ZaXPne%2BhcSMfEo3mE4xk4ijSd
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tAw%2Bz5hOIBye0UFCYeLjph10WQxIdfzfjRc1BRbh9QGbazQJOJu2ZLakLtUBVtwg
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4s27%2Blp2ThuqAfx2BkvaWSPPWVFHjm0zRKWrLuzBDfDQ37eaX1MnVsLitfXKKPop
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UG2nJDeMjLyN0Alu5bCKmaEsxeuw9aF46kTo%2Fw%2BUjtuqaSEAvkLT%2FSs43MJ%2Ba7DB
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2FXqvIA4rKhiirNTPds%2FnumhF299qn2UA%2FUKPSBdjmLQ56sPf5R420slbA47RFQb
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9sJXC%2FbJDa5f1zZXVqb4abnTRlFlaXOD4n6pzXSGnoi%2BvF7oWbj6rlYJHHuEcskk
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3VpAQSHAcy%2FhEjXc%2F31CI941Sa2%2Br9oPVUqJ0EsoiG7%2FIpRPM0SulRn1wexWzEaD
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3IOFouKsQoYhzDmwIYadXjo02atnilmACob7yiUM2h4nIunwSsmWJ5mfSB3waycc
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aiRN%2ByYF33tJxGsan9yNt0aSicEsyQqQHeArkivki%2BH4UzpP77tUyIa7z9qm%2F7s4
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1sLNkr53nHtRuAjwWsy9LbAdvpi5L2bqp6nnPLHME9Wd6MxOoJRVD205g3rXR9rw
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I3iyTjEjaCXintfgkH95JKw2Ksm2Tl8%2BY3q4qm%2BzncfaAEQjdprEC3gP2U6M5UEK
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2FlZ06AFKOVSP1QVWsAq1dQWINd4jw8OZ%2F7jcvMWOtZEPeDD%2Bm9Ae%2Fq0k%2F0T8hoa
Joanna Rojas
Line



FAMD #1

INDIAN WELLS COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY

SECURITY REPORT
Paul A. Stotesbury

Site Security Director
August, 2025

August 6, 2025 - Sugarloaf, suspicious person reported, review of Ring camera
showed Fire personnel. Non-emergency, wrong house.

August 26, 2025 - Manitou Gate, suspicious person, transient, disoriented, RSO
called, interviewed and advised subject to leave or be
arrested.

FIRE DEPARTMENT/ PARAMEDICS

RESPONSES - 10 TRANSPORTS – 6
RSO

ROUTINE PATROL – 3 CALLS FOR SERVICE – 8

OPEN GARAGE DOOR – 38 OPEN OTHER DOORS – 0

CLUB HOUSE DOORS – 29 TRANSPONDERS INSTALLED – 29

14



In
di

an
 W

el
ls 

Co
un

tr
y 

Cl
ub

 F
AM

D 
#1

Se
cu

rit
y 

St
af

fin
g 

Re
po

rt

Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
am

e

Le
ng

th
 o

f
Se

rv
ic

e 
at

Al
lie

d
U

ni
ve

rs
al

 in
M

on
th

s

Le
ng

th
 o

f
Se

rv
ic

e 
at

IW
CC

C 
in

M
on

th
s

Po
sit

io
n

Sc
he

du
le

d 
W

or
k

Da
ys

Sc
he

du
le

d
W

or
k 

Ho
ur

s

To
ta

l
Sc

he
du

le
d

Ho
ur

s/
Da

y

To
ta

l
Sc

he
du

le
d

Ho
ur

s/
W

ee
k

1
Ca

sa
re

z,
 Jo

se
92

89
Se

cu
rit

y 
O

ffi
ce

r
Su

n/
Th

ur
s

2p
m

-1
0p

m
8

40
2

Di
az

, A
ng

el
in

a
10

8
Se

cu
rit

 O
ffi

ce
r

Th
ue

s/
M

on
2p

m
-1

0p
m

8
40

3
Fi

sc
he

r, 
Ch

ris
ty

41
31

Se
cu

rit
y 

O
ffi

ce
r

W
ed

/S
un

2p
m

-1
0p

m
8

lo
a

4
Go

nz
al

ez
, G

on
za

lo
39

21
Se

cu
rit

y 
O

ffi
ce

r
Su

n/
Tu

es
/W

ed
2p

m
-1

0p
m

8
24

5
Gr

ay
, K

en
35

35
Se

cu
rit

y 
O

ffi
ce

r
M

on
/T

ue
s

2p
m

-1
0p

m
8

16
6

He
rn

an
de

z, 
Jo

su
e

13
13

Se
cu

rit
y 

O
ffi

ce
r

Th
ur

s/
Su

n
10

pm
-6

am
8

40
7

Ho
sa

m
an

e,
 M

ah
in

de
r

14
3

19
3

Se
cu

rit
y 

Su
pe

rv
iso

r
Su

n/
Th

ur
s

10
pm

-6
am

8
40

8
La

ra
, M

ar
vi

n
14

4
14

3
Se

cu
rit

y 
Se

ni
or

 S
up

er
vi

so
r

M
on

/S
at

6a
m

 - 
2p

m
8

40
9

Li
za

rr
ag

a,
 Je

su
s

7
6

Se
cu

rit
y 

O
ffi

ce
r

Th
ur

s/
M

on
6a

m
-2

pm
8

40
10

Pa
rs

on
s,

 C
al

eb
8

8
Se

cu
rit

y 
O

ffi
ce

r
W

ed
/S

un
2p

m
/1

0p
m

8
40

11
Pe

nn
in

gt
on

, S
an

dr
a

36
37

Se
cu

rit
y 

O
ffi

ce
r

Fr
i/M

on
10

pm
-6

am
8

32
12

Pe
nn

y,
 M

ax
42

42
Se

cu
rit

y 
O

ffi
ce

r
Tu

es
/S

at
2p

m
-1

0p
m

8
40

13
Pe

re
z,

 H
el

en
20

29
Se

cu
rit

y 
O

ffi
ce

r
W

ed
/S

un
2p

m
-1

0p
m

8
40

14
Ri

va
s,

 A
da

m
6

6
Se

cu
rit

y 
O

ffi
ce

r
Sa

t/
W

ed
va

rie
as

8
40

15
Sa

nd
ov

al
, A

nd
re

a
10

0
77

Se
cu

rit
y 

O
ffi

ce
r

Sa
t-

W
ed

6a
m

-2
pm

8
40

16
W

rig
ht

, S
ha

w
n

29
29

Se
cu

rit
y 

Su
pe

rv
iso

r
Tu

es
/S

at
10

pm
-6

am
8

40
17 18

St
ot

es
bu

ry
, P

au
l

12
0

84
Si

te
 S

ec
ur

ity
 S

up
er

vi
so

r
M

on
- F

ri
Va

rie
s

8
40

19
Pa

rt
 T

im
e

Se
cu

rit
y 

O
ffi

ce
r

6a
m

-2
pm

8

TO
TA

LS
88

5
85

1
59

2
AV

ER
AG

ES
52

.0
6

50
.0

6

Ch
an

ge
Ch

an
ge

15



St
at

s f
or

 2
01

8

Ev
en

t
Ja

n.
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

g
Se

pt
O

ct
N

ov
De

c
To

ta
l

Ac
ce

ss
 D

en
ie

d
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Al
ar

m
 C

he
ck

s-
Se

cu
rit

y
3

2
1

5
1

0
2

6
20

An
im

al
 C

on
tr

ol
 o

n 
sit

e
1

0
0

0
1

0
1

1
4

   
  A

ni
m

al
 Is

su
es

0
0

0
0

1
0

1
0

2
Bu

rg
la

rie
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Th

ef
ts

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

1
Ga

ra
ge

 D
oo

rs
 O

pe
n

49
38

67
71

38
42

39
38

38
2

   
  A

 S
hi

ft
 u

p 
to

 1
40

0 
hr

s
1

0
11

7
9

2
14

1
45

   
  B

 S
hi

ft
 u

p 
to

 2
20

0 
hr

s
47

37
47

59
27

38
21

31
30

7
   

  C
 sh

ift
 a

ft
er

 2
20

0 
hr

s
1

1
9

5
2

2
4

6
30

Do
or

s O
pe

n 
(O

th
er

)
28

21
30

29
25

21
26

27
20

7
Go

lf 
Ca

rt
 Is

su
es

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Ho

m
eo

w
ne

r A
ss

ist
/W

el
fa

re
 C

he
ck

1
0

6
4

3
2

2
3

21
La

nd
sc

ap
e/

Li
gh

t I
ss

ue
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

1
M

ed
ic

al
 R

es
po

ns
e 

/ F
ire

 D
ep

t.
12

17
18

14
5

9
8

10
93

N
oi

se
 Is

su
es

1
2

0
3

0
1

1
1

9
O

th
er

 - 
Do

m
es

tic
 Is

su
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Pa

rk
in

g 
Is

su
es

2
1

3
4

0
0

0
0

10
Pu

bl
ic

 U
til

ity
 Is

su
e

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

3
Pr

oc
es

s S
er

ve
rs

5
2

1
5

4
1

1
2

21
Pr

op
er

ty
 Is

su
es

/D
am

ag
e

2
2

3
2

3
0

1
0

13
Re

al
to

r I
ss

ue
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Sh

er
iff

 o
n 

Si
te

20
13

7
12

11
18

33
11

12
5

   
  A

la
rm

 R
es

po
ns

e/
Ca

ll 
In

14
3

4
6

2
12

26
8

85
   

  R
ou

tin
e 

Pa
tr

ol
6

10
3

6
9

6
7

3
51

Su
sp

ic
io

us
 E

ve
nt

s
3

6
2

3
3

1
1

4
23

Tr
af

fic
/S

tr
ee

t I
ss

ue
s

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

1
Va

nd
al

ism
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
1

Ve
nd

or
 Is

su
es

0
0

0
0

2
1

0
0

3
W

at
er

 Is
su

es
3

6
0

7
5

9
19

14
69

16



FAMD #1

INDIAN WELLS COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY

SECURITY REPORT
Paul A. Stotesbury

Site Security Director
September, 2025

September 20, 2025 - Roadrunner/ Pueblo, street sign was hit and damaged.
No suspect information, report, photos to DRM

September 21, 2025 - Espinazo, Fire/ Paramedics and RSO (2 units)
responded to bicycle accident, transport. Turned out to
be fatal.

September 23, 2025 - Manitou Drive, Animal Control responded to report of
rattlesnake. Found and removed.

September 24, 2025 - Cove Bar, suspicious person reported, RSO (2 units)
responded, unable to locate individual.

FIRE DEPARTMENT/ PARAMEDICS

RESPONSES - 14 TRANSPORTS – 9
RSO

ROUTINE PATROL – 5 CALLS FOR SERVICE – 19

OPEN GARAGE DOOR – 24 OPEN OTHER DOORS – 0

CLUB HOUSE DOORS – 27 TRANSPONDERS INSTALLED – 24

17



In
di

an
 W

el
ls 

Co
un

tr
y 

Cl
ub

 F
AM

D 
#1

Se
cu

rit
y 

St
af

fin
g 

Re
po

rt

Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
am

e

Le
ng

th
 o

f
Se

rv
ic

e 
at

Al
lie

d
U

ni
ve

rs
al

 in
M

on
th

s

Le
ng

th
 o

f
Se

rv
ic

e 
at

IW
CC

C 
in

M
on

th
s

Po
sit

io
n

Sc
he

du
le

d 
W

or
k

Da
ys

Sc
he

du
le

d
W

or
k 

Ho
ur

s

To
ta

l
Sc

he
du

le
d

Ho
ur

s/
Da

y

To
ta

l
Sc

he
du

le
d

Ho
ur

s/
W

ee
k

1
Ca

sa
re

z,
 Jo

se
93

90
Se

cu
rit

y 
O

ffi
ce

r
Su

n/
Th

ur
s

2p
m

-1
0p

m
8

40
2

Di
az

, A
ng

el
in

a
11

9
Se

cu
rit

 O
ffi

ce
r

Th
ue

s/
M

on
2p

m
-1

0p
m

8
40

3
Fi

sc
he

r, 
Ch

ris
ty

42
32

Se
cu

rit
y 

O
ffi

ce
r

W
ed

/S
un

2p
m

-1
0p

m
8

lo
a

4
Go

nz
al

ez
, G

on
za

lo
40

22
Se

cu
rit

y 
O

ffi
ce

r
Su

n/
Tu

es
/W

ed
2p

m
-1

0p
m

8
24

5
Gr

ay
, K

en
36

36
Se

cu
rit

y 
O

ffi
ce

r
M

on
/T

ue
s

2p
m

-1
0p

m
8

16
6

He
rn

an
de

z, 
Jo

su
e

14
14

Se
cu

rit
y 

O
ffi

ce
r

Th
ur

s/
Su

n
10

pm
-6

am
8

40
7

Ho
sa

m
an

e,
 M

ah
in

de
r

14
4

19
4

Se
cu

rit
y 

Su
pe

rv
iso

r
Su

n/
Th

ur
s

10
pm

-6
am

8
40

8
La

ra
, M

ar
vi

n
14

5
14

4
Se

cu
rit

y 
Se

ni
or

 S
up

er
vi

so
r

M
on

/S
at

6a
m

 - 
2p

m
8

40
9

Li
za

rr
ag

a,
 Je

su
s

8
7

Se
cu

rit
y 

O
ffi

ce
r

Th
ur

s/
M

on
6a

m
-2

pm
8

40
10

Pa
rs

on
s,

 C
al

eb
9

9
Se

cu
rit

y 
O

ffi
ce

r
W

ed
/S

un
2p

m
/1

0p
m

8
40

11
Pe

nn
in

gt
on

, S
an

dr
a

37
38

Se
cu

rit
y 

O
ffi

ce
r

Fr
i/M

on
10

pm
-6

am
8

32
12

Pe
nn

y,
 M

ax
43

43
Se

cu
rit

y 
O

ffi
ce

r
Tu

es
/S

at
2p

m
-1

0p
m

8
40

13
Pe

re
z,

 H
el

en
21

30
Se

cu
rit

y 
O

ffi
ce

r
W

ed
/S

un
2p

m
-1

0p
m

8
40

14
Ri

va
s,

 A
da

m
7

7
Se

cu
rit

y 
O

ffi
ce

r
Sa

t/
W

ed
va

rie
as

8
40

15
Sa

nd
ov

al
, A

nd
re

a
10

1
78

Se
cu

rit
y 

O
ffi

ce
r

Sa
t-

W
ed

6a
m

-2
pm

8
40

16
W

rig
ht

, S
ha

w
n

30
30

Se
cu

rit
y 

Su
pe

rv
iso

r
Tu

es
/S

at
10

pm
-6

am
8

40
17 18

St
ot

es
bu

ry
, P

au
l

12
1

85
Si

te
 S

ec
ur

ity
 S

up
er

vi
so

r
M

on
- F

ri
Va

rie
s

8
40

19
Pa

rt
 T

im
e

Se
cu

rit
y 

O
ffi

ce
r

6a
m

-2
pm

8

TO
TA

LS
90

2
86

8
59

2
AV

ER
AG

ES
50

.1
1

48
.2

2

Ch
an

ge
Ch

an
ge

18



St
at

s f
or

 2
01

8

Ev
en

t
Ja

n.
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

g
Se

pt
O

ct
N

ov
De

c
To

ta
l

Ac
ce

ss
 D

en
ie

d
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Al

ar
m

 C
he

ck
s-

Se
cu

rit
y

3
2

1
5

1
0

2
6

6
26

An
im

al
 C

on
tr

ol
 o

n 
sit

e
1

0
0

0
1

0
1

1
1

4
   

  A
ni

m
al

 Is
su

es
0

0
0

0
1

0
1

0
1

3
Bu

rg
la

rie
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Th
ef

ts
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
Ga

ra
ge

 D
oo

rs
 O

pe
n

49
38

67
71

38
42

39
38

24
40

6
   

  A
 S

hi
ft

 u
p 

to
 1

40
0 

hr
s

1
0

11
7

9
2

14
1

3
48

   
  B

 S
hi

ft
 u

p 
to

 2
20

0 
hr

s
47

37
47

59
27

38
21

31
20

32
7

   
  C

 sh
ift

 a
ft

er
 2

20
0 

hr
s

1
1

9
5

2
2

4
6

1
31

Do
or

s O
pe

n 
(O

th
er

)
28

21
30

29
25

21
26

27
27

23
4

Go
lf 

Ca
rt

 Is
su

es
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Ho

m
eo

w
ne

r A
ss

ist
/W

el
fa

re
 C

he
ck

1
0

6
4

3
2

2
3

1
22

La
nd

sc
ap

e/
Li

gh
t I

ss
ue

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

1
M

ed
ic

al
 R

es
po

ns
e 

/ F
ire

 D
ep

t.
12

17
18

14
5

9
8

10
14

10
7

N
oi

se
 Is

su
es

1
2

0
3

0
1

1
1

0
9

O
th

er
 - 

Do
m

es
tic

 Is
su

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Pa

rk
in

g 
Is

su
es

2
1

3
4

0
0

0
0

0
10

Pu
bl

ic
 U

til
ity

 Is
su

e
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

3
Pr

oc
es

s S
er

ve
rs

5
2

1
5

4
1

1
2

3
24

Pr
op

er
ty

 Is
su

es
/D

am
ag

e
2

2
3

2
3

0
1

0
4

17
Re

al
to

r I
ss

ue
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Sh
er

iff
 o

n 
Si

te
20

13
7

12
11

18
33

11
24

14
9

   
  A

la
rm

 R
es

po
ns

e/
Ca

ll 
In

14
3

4
6

2
12

26
8

19
10

4
   

  R
ou

tin
e 

Pa
tr

ol
6

10
3

6
9

6
7

3
5

56
Su

sp
ic

io
us

 E
ve

nt
s

3
6

2
3

3
1

1
4

5
28

Tr
af

fic
/S

tr
ee

t I
ss

ue
s

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

Va
nd

al
ism

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
1

Ve
nd

or
 Is

su
es

0
0

0
0

2
1

0
0

0
3

W
at

er
 Is

su
es

3
6

0
7

5
9

19
14

17
86

19



STAFF    REPORT        

DATE:  October 9, 2025 

TO:  Honorable FAMD Board Members 

FROM: FAMD District Manager 

 
SUBJECT:  Emergency Access Gates 

 

SUMMARY:   

At the August special board meeting, Director Trocino requested a discussion regarding responsibility 

for the emergency access gates (EAGs) located along the perimeter wall of the Indian Wells Country 

Club. Historically, maintenance of these gates has been considered the responsibility of the individual 

homeowners associations (HOAs). 

Recently, the Colony HOA began evaluating the replacement of its EAG due to deterioration. During 

this process, the HOA’s management company discovered a tract map document indicating that the Fire 

Access Maintenance District may be responsible for gate replacement (see attached). 

The District Manager reviewed the County of Riverside’s GIS mapping system and identified the 

Colony HOA’s EAG within APN 633-750-027. However, the recorded tract map does not include a 

maintenance exhibit. It is assumed that this information may have originated from past city records. 

Ken Seumalo, the former Public Works Director, had planned to investigate the matter from the city’s 

perspective, but the effort was paused following his retirement. The District Manager has since 

contacted Dina Purvis, the new Public Works Director, to request assistance from her team in 

confirming the responsible party for EAG maintenance and replacement. 

ATTACHMENTS 

 Map of Area 

 Recorded Tract Map 

 Recorded Report 

Email from Colony Management to Director Trocino 

Documents from Avail Property Management acquired from City 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

 No fiscal impact.  

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Give direction to the District Manager   

20



I did talk to Ken about this subject, but perhaps it never made it to you. 
The FAMD Policy Manual discusses FAMD’s responsibility for all incidental uses in 
sections 1.01.010 Purpose and 1.01.030(c)(1) Basic Maintenance, Incidental.  It does 
include access gates. 
 

 
 
I didn’t find their maintenance map in any City files, but it could be a part of their CC&R’s, 
which I do not have a copy of. 
The exhibit appears to be created by the same entity that created the projects final map 
and is dated 1991. 
It would be logical that it is part of the CCR document that establishes association 
responsibilities. 
And it could easily outline what responsibilities belonged to the FAMD, since it was 
established in the early 70’s. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you,  

  

 

Dina Purvis 
Interim Public Works Director 
 
44-950 Eldorado Dr., Indian Wells, CA 92210-7497 

dpurvis@indianwells.com | 760.776.0237 | www.IndianWells.com  

 

21

mailto:dpurvis@indianwells.com
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.indianwells.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSmatas%40drminternet.com%7C35b9ba992aaa4df83a9008de020e17d9%7Cf482d66063e04ae4bb8a5f8e79b2b056%7C0%7C0%7C638950456729375846%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CJX0y8RonhqKGKBV%2F3a3Ekr0gqwpBTyMEn5cspTbYVs%3D&reserved=0


22



23



24



25



26



Full Report

Riverside County Parcel Report

DISCLAIMER

Maps, permit information and data are to be used for reference purposes only. Map features are approximate, and are

not necessarily accurate to surveying or engineering standards. The County of Riverside makes no warranty or guarantee

as to the content (the source is often third party), accuracy, timeliness, or completeness of any of the data provided, and

assumes no legal responsibility for the information contained on this map. Any use of this product with respect to

accuracy and precision shall be the sole responsibility of the user.

ASSESSOR DATA

633750027

Lot Size

Address

Previous APN

APN 633-750-027-9

633370034,633370037

,

1.85

Mailing Address

Owner Name(s) NOT AVAILABLE ONLINE

69730 HIGHWAY 111 STE 211

RANCHO MIRAGE CA 92270

Legal Description

Recorded Book/Page:

Subdivision: TR NO 24625

MB 235/3 Lot/Parcel:

Block:

Tract Number:D

Property Characteristics

Property Code ,

Class Code HOMESITE/1-4.9 ACRES

Year Constructed:

Baths:

Bedrooms:

Construction Type:

Garage Type:

Property Area (sq ft):

Roof Type:

Stories:

Pool:

Central Cool:

Central Heat:

NO

NO

NO

PARCEL DATA

City Boundary INDIAN WELLS

City Spheres of Influence NOT IN A CITY SPHERE

LAFCO Case/Date N/A

Proposed City Annexation N/A

Elevation 126 ft

NOT IN A TRIBAL LANDIndian Tribal Land

March Joint Powers Authority NOT IN THE JURISDICTION OF THE MARCH JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

Supervisorial District V MANUEL PEREZ, DISTRICT 4

Thomas Bros. Map Page/Grid PAGE: 849, GRID: D1

Township/Range T5SR6E SEC 23 SE

T5SR6E SEC 24 SW

PLANNING more...

Agricultural Preserve NOT IN AN AGRICULTRAL PRESERVE

Airport Compatibility Zones NOT IN AN AIRPORT COMPATIBLITY AREA

Airport Influence Areas NOT IN AN AIRPORT INFLUENCE AREA

Area Plan (RCIP) Western Coachella Valley

Report printed on Thursday, October 2, 2025 07:55 AM

gis1_mmc_rptFull_v041       20250727

Page 1/4

1ff866f21aaf4b9d8f09c30587e792e4

27

http://weblink.rctlma.org/WebLink/Search.aspx?dbid=0&searchcommand=%7b%5bTransportation+Survey%5d%3a%5bSurvey+Document+Type%5d%3d%22MB+-+Map+Book%22%7d%26%7b%5bTransportation+Survey%5d%3a%5bBook%5d%3d%22235%22%7d%26%7b%5bTransportation+Survey%5d%3a%5bPage%5d%3d%223%22%7d
https://planning.rctlma.org/


NOT IN A COMMUNITY ADVISORY COUNCILCommunity Advisory Councils

Community Facility Districts NOT IN A COMMUNITY FACILITY DISTRICT

General Plan Policy Areas NOT IN A GENERAL PLAN POLICY AREA

General Plan Policy Overlays NOT IN A GENERAL PLAN POLICY OVERLAY

Historic Preservation Districts NOT IN A HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISTRICT

Land Use Designations CITY

Residential Permit Stats

Expected Units:

BRS Permit Units:

Current Permits:

Cumulative Total:

% of Expected:

Final Issued Active

Environmental Justice

Communities

NOT IN AN ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE COMMUNITY

Specific Plans NOT IN A SPECIFIC PLAN

Zoning Classifications (ORD. 348) Contact the Planning Dept at

https://planning.rctlma.org/Contact-Us for more information

CHECK WITH THE CITY FOR MORE INFORMATION

Zoning Overlays NOT IN A ZONING OVERLAY

Zoning Districts and Zoning Areas NOT IN A ZONING DISTRICT/AREA

ENVIRONMENTAL more...

Coachella Valley Multi-Species

Habitat Conservation Plan

(CVMSHCP) Plan Area

COACHELLA VALLEY

NOT COACHELLA VALLEY CONSERVATION AREACVMSHCP Conservation Area

CVMSHCP Fluvial Sand Transport

Special Provision Areas

NOT IN A FLUVIAL SAND TRANSPORT SPECIAL PROVISION AREA

Habitat Acquisition and Negotiation

Strategy/Expedited Review Process

NOT IN A HANS/ERP PROJECT

Vegetation (2005) NOT IN A VEGETATION AREA

NOT IN A WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNTY PLAN FEE AREAWestern Riverside County Multi-

Species Habitat Conservation Plan

(WRMSHCP) Plan Area

NOT IN A CELL GROUPWRMSHCP Cell Group

WRMSHCP Cell Number NOT IN A CELL NUMBER

FIRE

Fire Hazard Classification (Ord. 787) NOT IN A FIRE HAZARD ZONE

NOT IN A FIRE RESPONSIBILITY AREAFire Responsibility Area

DEVELOPMENT FEES

CVMSHCP Fee Area (Ord 875) COACHELLA VALLEY

Development Agreements NOT IN A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

WESTERN COACHELLA VALLEY, AREA 2Development Impact Fee Area (Ord.

659)

Eastern Transportation Uniform IN OR PARTIALLY WITHIN A TUMF FEE AREA

Report printed on Thursday, October 2, 2025 07:55 AM

gis1_mmc_rptFull_v041       20250727

Page 2/4

1ff866f21aaf4b9d8f09c30587e792e4

28

https://planning.rctlma.org/sites/g/files/aldnop416/files/2023-06/Ord348-04-28-2023-FINAL.pdf
https://www.rctlma.org/epd/default.aspx
https://cvmshcp.org/
https://rctlma.org/epd/WR-MSHCP
http://www.rivcocob.org/ords/700/787.pdf
http://www.rivcocob.org/ords/800/875.pdf
http://www.rivcocob.org/ords/600/659.12.pdf
http://www.rivcocob.org/ords/600/673.pdf


Mitigation Fee

(TUMF) (Ord. 673)

NOT IN A ROAD BRIDGE BENEFIT DISTRICTRoad & Bridge Benefit District

Stephen’s Kangaroo Rat Fee Area

(Ord. 663.10)

NOT IN THE SKR FEE AREA

Western Transportation Uniform

Mitigation Fee

(TUMF) ( Ord. 824)

NOT IN THE WESTERN TUMF FEE AREA

WRMSHCP Fee Area (Ord. 810) NOT IN A WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNTY PLAN FEE AREA

more...TRANSPORTATION

Circulation Element Ultimate

Right-of-Way

NOT IN A CIRCULATION ELEMENT RIGHT-OF-WAY

Community and Environmental

Transportation Acceptability

Process Corridors

NOT IN A CETAP CORRIDOR

Road Book Page 211

Transportation Agreements NOT IN A TRANS AGREEMENT

HYDROLOGY

Flood Control District COACHELLA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Flood Plan Review OUTSIDE FLOODPLAIN, REVIEW NOT REQUIRED

Water District COACHELLA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Watershed WHITEWATER

GEOLOGIC

Fault Zone NOT IN A FAULT ZONE

Faults NOT IN A FAULT LINE

Liquefaction Potential MODERATE

Paleontological Sensitivity LOW POTENTIAL (L): FOLLOWING A LITERATURE SEARCH, RECORDS CHECK AND A

FIELD SURVEY, AREAS MAY BE DETERMINED BY A QUALIFIED VERTEBRATE

PALEONTOLOGIST AS HAVING LOW POTENTIAL FOR CONTAINING SIGNIFICANT

PALEONTOLOGICAL RESOURCES SUBJECT TO ADVERSE IMPACTS.

Subsidence SUSCEPTIBLE

MISCELLANEOUS

2010 Census Tract  451.22

Communities INDIAN WELLS

Farmland URBAN-BUILT UP LAND

Lighting (Ord. 655) ZONE: B

School District DESERT SANDS UNIFIED

Special Notes NO SPECIAL NOTES

Tax Rate Areas NOT IN A TAX RATE AREA

Vapor Intrusion Mitigation Systems NOT IN A VAPOR INTRUSION MITIGATION SYSTEM

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH PERMITS

Septic Systems

Permit Id Plan Review Submitted Date Status

Report printed on Thursday, October 2, 2025 07:55 AM

gis1_mmc_rptFull_v041       20250727

Page 3/4

1ff866f21aaf4b9d8f09c30587e792e4

29

http://www.rivcocob.org/ords/600/673.pdf
http://www.rivcocob.org/ords/600/663.10.pdf
http://www.rivcocob.org/ords/800/824.pdf
http://www.rivcocob.org/ords/800/810.htm
https://rctlma.org/trans


N/A N/A N/A

Permit Number Type of Well StatusService Type Application Date

Well Water

N/A N/A N/A N/A

PLUS PERMITS & CASES

Case Case Description Status

Administration Cases

N/A N/A N/A

Case Case Description Status

Building and Safety Cases

N/A N/A N/A

Case Case Description Status

Code Cases

N/A N/A N/A

Case Case Description Status

Fire Cases

N/A N/A N/A

Case Case Description Status

Planning Cases

N/A N/A N/A

Case Case Description Status

Survey Cases

MAP29461 ISSUED

Case Case Description Status

Transportation Cases

N/A N/A N/A

Report printed on Thursday, October 2, 2025 07:55 AM

gis1_mmc_rptFull_v041       20250727

Page 4/4

1ff866f21aaf4b9d8f09c30587e792e4

30



Caution: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email originated from outside the company.

From:                                         Tony Trocino <trotony7@gmail.com>
Sent:                                           Thursday, August 7, 2025 9:46 AM
To:                                               Scott Matas
Subject:                                     Fwd: TCIW - Maintenance Map - 080725
 
Follow Up Flag:                      Follow up
Flag Status:                              Completed
 

 
See the latest from our  pm co

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Iyad Khoury <Iyad@availhoa.com>
Date: August 7, 2025 at 9:42:44 AM PDT
To: Darlene Adkins <Darlene@availhoa.com>, "Trocino, Tony <trotony7@gmail.com>" <trotony7@gmail.com>
Cc: Customer Service <CustomerService@availhoa.com>
Subject: Re: TCIW - Maintenance Map - 080725

Tony,
 
We went through this years ago when Jim was on the Board. He did all the research.  FAMD is responsible and all residents pay for
it on the property tax roll.
 
Thanks
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Darlene Adkins <Darlene@availhoa.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 9:28:20 AM
To: Trocino, Tony <trotony7@gmail.com> <trotony7@gmail.com>
Cc: Customer Service <CustomerService@availhoa.com>; Iyad Khoury <Iyad@availhoa.com>
Subject: TCIW - Maintenance Map - 080725
 
Good Morning, Tony.
 
I have attached the maintenance map that is part of the attached Conditions for Approval provided by the city.
Since the map is in black and white, I took the liberty of highlighting the walls the association is responsible for maintaining.
 
The map indicates the perimeter walls are the responsibility of F.A.M.D.
As soon as I receive the proposals for the fire access gate, I will send them to you.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
 

31

mailto:Iyad@availhoa.com
mailto:Darlene@availhoa.com
mailto:trotony7@gmail.com
mailto:trotony7@gmail.com
mailto:CustomerService@availhoa.com
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=05%7C02%7CSmatas%40drminternet.com%7C1d5a0e2bf8d84cefce5408ddd5d1edf0%7Cf482d66063e04ae4bb8a5f8e79b2b056%7C0%7C0%7C638901819806133885%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2F2oIdiqmyyunksCi6DuY8skv1CiihRLxsuJvU%2F7C2Q8%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Darlene@availhoa.com
mailto:trotony7@gmail.com
mailto:trotony7@gmail.com
mailto:CustomerService@availhoa.com
mailto:Iyad@availhoa.com


 
With Appreciation,
Darlene Adkins
Avail Property Management
51350 Desert Club Drive Suite 5
La Quinta, CA 92253
Tel: 760-771-9546
Fax:  760-771-1655
Customer Service email: customerservice@availhoa.com    
Accounting email:  accounting@availhoa.com
 
 

32

mailto:customerservice@availhoa.com
mailto:accounting@availhoa.com


33

Nancy
Highlight

Nancy
Highlight

Nancy
Highlight

Nancy
Highlight

Nancy
Highlight



• 

• 

• 

EXHIBIT "A" 

FOR FINAL MAP NO. 26595 
Conditions of Project Approval 

GENERAL: 

1. The Final Map No. 26595 attached as Exhibit "B" is approved subject to the 
conditions of (Exhibit "A"). 

2. A final map shall be prepared in accordance with the approved tentative map and 
filed in accordance with the City Subdivision Code within thirty-six months after the 
date of City Council approval of the tentative map. 

3. The project shall conform to the development standards of the Residential Very 
Low Density zone. 

4. Prior to final map approval, the Applicant shall obtain clearance from the following: 

5 . 

City Engineer 
Planning Director 
Coachella Valley Water District (CVWD) 

Fire Marshal 
Caltrans 

Prior to issuance of buildings permits, the Applicant shall be required to pay the 
School District fees as authorized under Government Code Section 65995. 

6. Prior to issuance of building permits, the applicant shall be required to pay fees 
and/or land dedication in accordance with the City's park dedication requirements 
set forth in Section 20.36.040 of the Subdivision Code. 

7. All construction activities shall be limited to the hours of 7 a.m. to 7 p.m. on 
Mondays through Fridays, 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. on Saturdays, with no construction 
work on Sundays or major holidays as set forth in the City's Noise Ordinance. 

8. Pursuant to Fish and Game Code 711.4, a "filing fee" of $1,250 for a Negative 
Declaration or $850 for an Environmental Impact Report is collected by the County 
Clerk on behalf of the State to offset the cost of managing and protecting fish and 
wildlife trust resources. There is no filing fee for the filing of a statutory or 
categorical exemption, however a $75 "Administrative Fee" is collected by the 
County Clerk for document processing. All fees must accompany the Notice of 
Determination filed with the County Clerk. The Applicant is responsible for the 
payment of all applicable fees charged pursuant to Fish & Game Code Section 
711.4. 

9 . The project shall be subject to any housing mitigation fees in effect at such time 
that building permits are issued. 

, 14 A 
Exhibit 11 A 11 

36 
• 

34



Resolution Bill No. 98-103 
Final Tract Map No. 26595 
Page 3 

CONSERVATION: 

10. Residential development shall include provisions for design features that conserve 
water, including low flush toilets and faucets, and the inclusion of water conserving 
irrigation practices. 

11. Subdivision plans and architectural and landscape design plans shall promote, to 
the maximum extent feasible, design strategies to maximize the opportunity for 
use of solar panels and shading and natural cooling. 

12. A survey of the project site shall be conducted to determine the presence or 
absence of Flat-tailed Horn Lizards and the Coachella Valley milk vetch during the 
time of year when these species are most detectable. These surveys may be 
conducted simultaneously by a field qualified botanist in late spring (May), or 
separately, by a qualified botanist and a qualified herpetologist. No grading or site 
disturbances shall occur on the site prior to conducting the survey(s). Should the 
survey(s) determine the presence of Coachella Valley milk vetch, the following 
mitigation measures shall be required of the applicant: 

a. One or more of the following programs shall be required of the Applicant 
as further set forth in Appendix B included herein: 

. 1 Seed collection and establishment of a new 
population . 

. 2 Experimental establishment of a new population 
from seed or by transplantation . 

. 3 Funding of Coachella Valley milk vetch status 
review and management plan . 

.4 Acquisition of off-site property now occupied by 
Coachella Valley milk vetch . 

. 5 Provide for long-term management of a protected 
off-site population. 

b. Should the survey determine the presence of the Flat-tailed Horn Lizard, 
the following mitigation measure shall be required: 

The Applicant shall consult with the California Department of Fish and 
Game (CDFG) to determine suitable mitigation. In coordination with 

• 

• 

CDFG, the U.S. Department of Interior Bureau of Land Management has 
developed a habitat replacement schedule to mitigate impacts tol th~ A • 

37 
35



• 

• 

• 

Resolution Bill No. 98-103 
Final Tract Map No. 26595 
Page4 

13. 

species. The Nature Conservancy and the Living Desert Museum shall 
also be offered the opportunity to salvage (capture and relocate) the 
animals if they occur on-site. If the Flat-tailed Horn Lizard has been 
listed as threatened or endangered under the federal Endangered 
Species Act before construction begins, the USFWS may required 
additional mitigation measures. 

The Applicant shall utilize, to the extent possible, native and water efficient 
landscaping, and water conservation devices, and explore the use of treated 
effluent. 

PUBLIC WORKS: 

14. It is understood that the Applicant correctly shows all existing easements, travel 
ways and drainage courses, and that their omission may require the subdivision to 
be resubmitted for further consideration. 

15. The Final Map shall be prepared by a licensed land surveyor or registered civil 
engineer, subject to all the requirements of the State of California Subdivision Map 
Act and City Development Code Ordinance No. 249. 

16. The Applicant shall comply with the State of California Subdivision Map Act, and all 
applicable City of Indian Wells Ordinances and Resolutions. 

17. Street names shall be subject to the approval of the Community Development 
Department. 

18. A permit shall be required from CALTRANS for any work within the Highway 111 
right-of-way. 

19. This project shall take access through the Fire Access Maintenance District No. 1 
("FAMD #1") streets. 

20. Written certification from the affected water district that adequate sewer and water 
facilities are or will be available to serve the project shall be submitted to the 
Community Development Department. Such letter must have been issued by the 
Water District within ninety (90) days prior to final map approval in the case of 
subdivision or issuance of permits in the case of all other residential projects. 

21. The applicant shall construct an acoustical noise barrier consisting of a 7 .5 foot 
sound wall with no more than 6 feet of such wall visible from Highway 111. Such 
wall shall be constructed of masonry block or other material or a combination of 
material (i.e. earthen berm), provided all material is rated 3.5 pounds per square 
foot surface weight or greater as approved by the City. 14 A 

38 

36

bbaker
Highlight



Resolution Bill No. 98-103 
Final Tract Map No. 26595 
Page 5 

22. The design, configuration and composition of the noise barrier shall be subject to • 
review and approval of the City's Architectural Landscape Committee. 

GRADING: 

23. The Applicant shall submit two (2) copies of a soils report to the Public Works 
Department prior to map recordation. The report shall address the soil's stability 
and geological conditions of the site. Seismic and structural design considerations 
for any subsequent development on-site shall be based in accordance with the 
findings set forth in the survey and any provisions of applicable code standards. 

24. Prior to approval of a final tract map, the findings set forth in the soils report shall 
be incorporated into the project design. 

25. Grading of the subject property shall be in accordance with the Uniform Building 
Code, City Grading Standards and accepted grading practices. Grading plans shall 
include an erosion, siltation and dust control plan to be approved by the City 
Engineer. The final grading plan shall be in substantial conformance with the 
approved grading plan. A bond for proper control and clean up of erosion and 
blow sand shall be required. 

26. A grading permit shall be obtained from the Public Works Department prior to 
commencement of any grading outside of the City-maintained road right-of-way. • 

27. No rough grading shall take place prior to substantial completion of the 
improvement plans, receipt of appropriate clearance letters, and approval by the 
City Engineer. 

28. The Applicant shall submit recorded slope easements from adjacent landowners in 
all areas where grading is proposed to take place outside of the tract's boundaries. 

29. Erosion control facilities will be required.· Erosion control plans and notes shall be 
submitted and approved by the Public Works Department. In order to minimize 
soil erosion, the use of native vegetation and permeable ground materials shall be 
considered. 

30. As determined appropriate by the City Engineer, temporary erosion-control 
strategies and dust suppressant measures shall be undertaken to minimize fugitive 
dust impacts and waterborne sediment transport during construction activities. 

31. Trucks importing or exporting soil material and/or debris shall be covered and/or 
sprinklered prior to entering public streets to minimize potential fugitive dust. 
Construction equipment shall be stored on the project site to eliminate heavy duty 
equipment truck trips. 

1 4 A 

39 
• 

37



• 

• 

• 

Resolution Bill No. 98-103 
Final Tract Map No. 26595 
Page 6 

32. Roadway and parking areas shall be periodically swept or otherwise cleared of dirt 
and other contaminants to minimize fugitive dust. Cleaning practices shall avoid 
the discharge of surplus water into existing flood control facilities. 

33. At the discretion of the City Engineer and/or Air Quality Management District, those 
dust suppressant and/or erosion control measures included in the grading plans 
shall be implemented. 

34. Prior to issuance of a grading permit, a cultural resource study shall be conducted 
consisting of: 1) a records search to determine whether any previously recorded 
historical or prehistorical material is present on the site, 2) a field reconnaissance 
intended to identify any previously unrecorded cultural resources, and 3) 
excavation of feature(s) found during the field reconnaissance in accordance with 
standard regulations. 

STREET IMPROVEMENTS: 

35. All street centerline intersections shall be at 90 degrees radial except for the cul­
de-sac street. 

36. Prior to the recordation of the final tract map, the Applicant shall submit 
Conditions, Covenants, and Restrictions (C.C. & R's) to the City for review and 
approval. Said document shall include provisions for ongoing maintenance of all 
streets, lots, common areas, walls, landscaped areas and for provisions for public 
enforcement of traffic regulations pursuant to California Vehicle Code Section 
71107.7. 

37. The subdivider shall construct or post security guaranteeing the construction of 
improvements in conformance with applicable City standards, including the 
following: 

a. 

b. 

c. 

d. 

e. 

f. 

Street improvements, including, but not limited to: pavement, curb and 
gutter, medians, drive approaches, signing, striping, and other traffic 
control devices as appropriate. 

Storm drain facilities. 

Landscaping (street and parks). 

Sewer and domestic water systems. 

All trails, as required by the City's Master Plans, i.e. bicycle paths. 

Undergrounding of existing and proposed utility distribution lines . 

l 4 A 

40 
38



Resolution Bill No. 98-103 
Final Tract Map No. 26595 
Page 7 

38. Sufficient right-of-way along Highway 111 shall be confirmed to exist or conveyed • 
for public use to provide for a 98 foot half-width right-of-way (55 foot landscape 
setback from curb). 

39. Sandpiper Drive shall be improved with concrete curb and gutter located 24 feet 
from centerline and match-up asphalt concrete paving; reconstruction, or 
resurfa_cing of existing paving as determined prior to plan approval within a 36 foot 
half-width dedicated right-of-way in accordance with City standard. 

40. All interior streets shall be improved within the dedicated right-of-way in 
accordance with County Standard No. 105, Section B (36'/60' 16.5'/33'). 

41. The street leading to the property bordering on the west shall intersect such that it 
creates a 'r intersection only with interior tract streets. 

42. Surety shall be posted and an agreement executed to the satisfaction of the City 
Engineer and the City Attorney, guaranteeing completion of the public and/or 
private street improvements, prior to the approval of the final map or the issuance 
of building permits, whichever occurs first. 

43. 

44. 

Street improvement plans, per City standards for the private streets or drives, shall 
be required for review and approval by the City Engineer. 

Prior to any work being performed on the private streets or drives, fees shall be 
paid and a construction permit shall be obtained from the City Engineer's Office, in 
addition to any other permits required. 

45. A second independent paved access to the nearest existing paved road maintained 
by the City shall be constructed within the public right-of-way in accordance with 
County Standards, a minimum width of 24 feet (turf block may be acceptable). 

46. The subdivider shall comply with the following design standards throughout this 
project: 

a. Corner cutbacks in conformance with County Standard No. 805 shall be 
offered for dedication and shown on the final map. 

b. Lot access shall be restricted on Highway 111 and Sandpiper Drive and 
so noted on the final map (except at intersections). 

c. The minimum centerline grade shall be 0.50 percent. 

47. All street improvements shall be installed to the satisfaction of the City Engineer. 

41 

• 

39

bbaker
Highlight



Resolution Bill No. 98-103 
Final Tract Map No. 26595 
Page 8 

• TRAFFIC ENGINEERING: 

• 

48. A signing and striping plan shall be designed by a registered traffic engineer and 
approved by the City Traffic Engineer and the City Engineer for all streets 66'/44' 
or wider and shall be included in the street improvement plans. 

DRAINAGE: 

49. A detailed drainage study will be required to be submitted to the City Engineer for 
review and approval. The study shall be prepared by a registered civil engineer 
and shall include existing, interim and proposed conditions, including hydrology 
and hydraulic calculations. 

50. As a custom-lot subdivision, the following requirements shall be met: 

a. Surety shall be posted and an agreement executed guaranteeing 
completion of all on-site drainage facilities necessary for dewatering all 
parcels to the satisfaction of the Public Works Department prior to 
recordation of the map and prior to the issuance of grading permits. 

b. Appropriate easements, for safe disposal of drainage water that are 
conducted on to or over adjacent parcels, are to be delineated and 
recorded to the satisfaction of the Building and Safety Department prior 
to issuance of grading and building permits. 

c. On-site drainage improvements, necessary for dewatering and 
protecting the subdivided properties, are to be installed prior to issuance 
of building permits for construction upon any parcel that may be subject 
to drainage flows entering, leaving or within a parcel relative to which a 
building permit is requested. 

d. Final grading plans for each parcel are to be submitted to the Public 
Works Department for approval prior to issuance of building and grading 
permits. (This may be on an incremental or composite basis). 

e. All slope banks in excess of five (5) feet in vertical height and of 5:1 or 
greater slope shall be seeded with native grasses upon completion of 
grading or some other alternative method of erosion control shall be 
completed to the satisfaction of the Building Official and City Planner. 
Irrigation shall be provided to germinate the seed and maintain growth 
for a period of six months after germination. 

51. The subdivider shall accept and properly dispose of all off-site drainage flowing 
onto or through the site. Should the quantities exceed the street capacity, or the 

• use of streets be prohibited for drainage purposes, the subdivider shall provide 

1 4 A 
42 

40



Resolution Bill No. 98-103 
Final Tract Map No. 26595 
Page 9 

adequate facilities as approved by the Public Works Department. 

52. All lots shall drain toward the street unless otherwise approved by the City 
Engineer. 

LANDSCAPING: 

53. Prior to final map, the Applicant is required to submit an application for annexation 
with supporting documentation, pay an annexation fee, and complete the 
Annexation Process for inclusion into LLD No. 91-1. 

54. The Applicant, the Applicant's successors or assignees, shall be responsible for all 
parkway landscaping maintenance until such time as maintenance duties are 
accepted by the District. 

55. All landscaped plans submitted for consideration shall be in conformance with City 
of Indian Wells' Landscape Guidelines and requirements of the City's Community 
Development Department. A landscape plan shall be provided for all common 
areas and each lot prior to development for review and approval of the City 
Architectural Landscape Committee. 

• 

56. If the City Engineer determines that the tract's street improvement bond is 
insufficient to cover the parkway and easement landscaping, and irrigation, the • 
Applicant shall post a landscape performance bond, which shall be released 
concurrently with the release of subdivision performance bonds, guaranteeing the 
viability of all landscaping which will be installed prior to the assumption of the 
maintenance responsibility by the district. 

57. Detailed landscaping and irrigation plans shall be submitted for Planning 
Department's approval for the phase of development in process. The plans shall 
be certified by a landscape architect and shall provide permanent, automatic 
irrigation systems, which shall be installed on all landscaped areas requiring 
irrigation and be in full compliance with the adopted Landscape Guidelines and 
Design Specifications. 

58. Highway 111 right-of-way (551
) shall be landscaped to include a bike path per City 

Standards and sound wall. The applicant shall also provide and bear all cost of a 
bike path along Highway 111 extending west of the project site to Manitou Drive. 

59. The inclusion of palm trees shall be considered in the project's landscape plan. 

60. A landscaped median shall be installed at the project's entry from Sandpiper Drive 
to accommodate the project's identification signage. The design of the landscaped 
median shall be subject to approval from the City's Architecture and Landscape 
Committee (ALC). 14 A 

43 
• 

41



• 

• 

• 

Resolution Bill No. 98-103 
Final Tract Map No. 26595 
Page 10 

PUBLIC SAFETY 

61. That the project shall comply with the fire protection measures in accordance with 
the City Municipal Code, NFPA, UFC, and UCB and/or recognized fire protection 
standards as follows: 

a. Provide or show that a water system exists that is capable of providing a 
potential gallon pr minute flow of 1,500 (single family). The actual fire 
flow available from any one hydrant connected to any given water main 
shall be 1,500 GPM for two hour duration at 20 PSI residual operating 
pressure. 

b. A fire flow of 1500 gpm for a 1 hour duration at 20 psi residual 
operating pressure must be available before any combustible material is 
placed on the site. 

c. The required fire flow shall be available from a Super hydrant(s), (6" x 
4" x 2-1/2 x 2-1/2), located not less than 25' not more than 200' from 
any portion of the building(s) as measured along the approved vehicular 
travel ways. Hydrant installed below 3000' elevation shall be of the "wet 
barrel" type . 

d. 

e. 

f. 

A combination of on-site and off-site Super fire hydrant, (6" x 4" x 2-
1/2" x 2-1/2"), shall be required, located not less than 25' or more than 
200' from any portion of the building as measured along approved 
vehicular travel ways. The required fire flow shall be available from any 
adjacent hydrant(s) in the system. 

Provide written certification from CVWD that hydrant(s) will be installed 
and will produce the required fire flow, or arrange field inspection by the 
Fire Department prior to request for final inspection. 

Prior to the application for a building permit, the Applicant shall furnish 
the original and two copies of the water system plan to the County Fire 
Department for review. No building permit shall be issued until the 
water system plan has been approved by the County Fire Chief. Upon 
approval, the original will be returned. One copy will be sent to the 
responsible inspecting authority. 

Plans shall conform to fire hydrant types, location and spacing, and the 
system shall meet the fire flow requirements. Plans shall be signed by a 
Registered Civil Engineer and may be signed by the CVWD with the fol­
lowing certification: "I certify that the design of the water system is in 
accordance with the requirements prescribed by the Riverside County 

1 4 A 

44 
42



Resolution Bill No. 98-103 
Final Tract Map No. 26595 
Page 11 

Fire Department. The system has been designed to provide a minimum • 
gallon per minute flow of 1500, 2500, 3000." 

61. 

62. 

63. 

g. All buildings shall be accessible by an all-weather roadway extending to 
within 150' of all portions of the exterior walls of the first story. The 
roadway shall not be less than 24' of unobstructed width and 13'6" of 
vertical clearance. Where parallel parking is allowed, the roadway shall 
be 36' wide with parking on both sides, 32' wide with parking on one 
side. Dead-end roads in excess of 150' shall be provided with a 
minimum 45' radius turn-around. Fountains or gardens islands placed in 
the middle of these turn a rounds shall not exceed a 5' radius or 10' 
diameter. 

h. If access into the project is controlled through use of gates, barriers, 
guardhouses or similar means, provisions shall be made to facilitate 
access by emergency vehicles in a manner approved by the Fire 
Department. All controlled access devices that are power operated shall 
have a radio-controlled over-ride system capable of operating the gate 
when activated by a special transmitter located in emergency vehicles. 
Devices shall be equipped with backup power facilities to operate in the 
event of power failure. All controlled access devices that are not power 
operated shall also be approved by the Fire Department. Minimum 
opening width shall be 16' with a minimum vertical clearance of 13'6". A 
dead-end single access over 500' in length will require a secondary 
access, sprinklers or other mitigated measures. 

i. A second access is required. This can be accomplished by two main 
access points from the main roadway or an emergency gated access into 
an adjoining development. 

j. All new residences/dwellings are required to have an illuminated building 
street address prior to the issuance of the Certificate of Occupancy. 

The Riverside County Fire Department shall be afforded the opportunity to review 
and comment on the approved tentative map and final development plans. 

Low intensity lighting or limited light fixtures shall be used for roadway 
illuminations and security as directed by the City Engineer and City Architecture 
Landscape Committee. The Applicant shall submit a lighting plan to the City 
Planning Department for review and approval. 

Seismic design consideration shall be in accordance with the provisions of the 
current Uniform Building Code and the seismic design parameters of the 
Structural Engineers Association of California. 

45 

• 

43

bbaker
Highlight

bbaker
Highlight

bbaker
Highlight

bbaker
Highlight



STAFF    REPORT        

DATE:  October 9, 2025 

TO:  Honorable FAMD Board Members 

FROM: FAMD District Manager 

 
SUBJECT:  Street Sign 

 

SUMMARY:   

At the March 2025 Board meeting, the Board discussed the possibility of adding a 25 MPH speed limit 

sign. After further consideration, it was noted that a traffic study might be required to justify the 

installation. 

Following the meeting, I spoke with the former Public Works Director, who confirmed that if there is 

existing signage along the street, the addition of a new sign would be warranted. 

Currently, the street has multiple speed limit signs posted along the roadway, which supports the 

installation of a new sign at the proposed location—Iroquois Drive, east of Club Drive. 

 

 

 

 

 

44



Minutes from March 2025 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

 None 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

 Up to $500.00  

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Give direction to the District Manager   

45



STAFF    REPORT        

DATE:  October 9, 2025 

TO:  Honorable FAMD Board Members 

FROM: FAMD District Manager 

 
SUBJECT:  Supreme Pool – Fountain Pump & Cleaning  

 

SUMMARY:   

Supreme Pools have identified that a pump at the Club gate has malfunctioned and needs replacement.  

They have also suggested to drain, clean the tile and acid wash the fountains at Manitou and Club Drive.  

 

ATTACHMENTS 

 Estimate 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

 Operations – Building & Grounds Maintenance - Fountain Maintenance $7,555.00 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Approve the estimate and direct the District Manager to execute the proposal and schedule the work to 

be completed for an amount not to exceed $7,555.00.  

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

46



Supreme Pool Service & Repair

PO Box 12022
Palm Desert, CA  92255 US
+17604696924
info@supremepoolserviceandrepair.com

Estimate
ADDRESS

44950 El Dorado
Indian Wells
CA
92210

ESTIMATE # 1479
DATE 07/17/2025

  

DATE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Fountain Main entrance Fountain - New 
circulation pump installation. 
Parts and labor.

1 2,485.00 2,485.00

Fountain Main Entrance Fountain - 
Draining, tile cleaning and acid 
wash.

1 2,535.00 2,535.00

Fountain Second Fountain - Draining, tile 
cleaning and acid wash.

1 2,535.00 2,535.00

 

TOTAL $7,555.00

Accepted By Accepted Date

47


	BOD Contact List 2025 - Revised 02.17.2025
	Map 8.5x11
	10.09.2025 FAMD Board Meeting
	08.15.2025 FAMD DRAFT Minutes
	2025-06-30 FAMD Financial Report
	2025-07-31 FAMD Financials
	2025-08-31 FAMD Financials
	2025-09-30 FAMD Financials
	Monthly Report -August, 2025
	Monthly Staffing Report, August, 2025
	Monthly Stats, August, 2025
	Monthly Report -September, 2025
	Monthly Staffing Report, September, 2025
	Monthly Stats, September, 2025
	STAFF REPORT re Emergency Access Gates
	Access Gate pic
	mb235_003-006
	Report
	Fwd TCIW  Maintenance Map  080725
	TCIW - Maintenance Map
	Fwd TCIW  Maintenance Map  080725
	Conditions of Approval Tr 26595 Mt Gate (002)
	Dina
	STAFF REPORT re Street Sign
	STAFF REPORT re Supreme
	Scott Matas Quote
	2023-10-20_DRAFT AGMT_Vigilant (1) (1) - Signed
	10.09.2025 FAMD Board Meeting



